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Northeast Utilities Service Company
P.0. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(203) 665-5000

May 1, 2013

Ms. Jennifer Gaudet
HPC Development

Sprint,

1 International Blvd.
Suite 300

Mahwah NJ

07495

RE: Sprint Antenna Site, CT-33XC538, 595 Keeney St, Manchester CT, structure 29317.
Dear Ms. Gaudet:

Based on our reviews of the site drawings, the structural analysis and base reactions
reviewed by Laminated Wood Systems, we have reviewed for acceptance this modification.

Since there are no outstanding structural issues to resolve at this time please contact Mr.
O’Brien (860-665-6987) to resolve any lease issues; once the lease amendment is secured you
may then contact Mr. John Landry directly (860-665-5425) to begin the construction
arrangements.

roerely,
Robert Gray
Transmission Line Engineering
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